
MOLD 

Mold 

MDCH 
Michigan 

Department of 
Community 

Health 

www.michigan.gov/ 
mdch-toxics 

MDCH's Division of 
Environmental and 
Occupational Epidemiology 
produces various health 
education materials, 
including the "Molds in Your 
Home" brochure that is 
available, in bulk, to local 
health departments.  

General 
Information: 

1-800-MI-TOXIC 
(1-800-648-6942) 

MDCH 
Division of Environmental and 

Occupational Epidemiology 
PO Box 30195 

Lansing, MI  48909 

www.cdc.gov/mold/  
stachy.htm 

Information on molds 
(stachybotrys, aspergillus, 
etc.) and how contamination 
of molds in the indoor 
environment can impact 
health. 

CDC 
Centers for 

Disease 
Prevention and 

Control www.cdc.gov/nceh/  
publications/         

factsheets.htm 

NCEH (National Center for 
Environmental Health) fact 
sheets, including information 
on molds in the environment 
and stachybotrys chartarum. 

NCEH Health 
Line: 

1-888-232-6789 

CDC 
1600 Clifton Rd. 

Atlanta, GA  30333 

EPA 
Environmental 

Protection 
Agency 

www.epa.gov/iaq/ 
molds/moldresources

.html 

EPA's Mold Resources web 
page; access extensive 
educational brochures on 
mold, addressing a variety 
of topics, including mold in 
home, schools and 
commercial environments 
and basic mold cleanup.  

IAQ Information: 
1-800-438-4318  

EPA 
Indoor Environments Division 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW  

Washington, DC  20460 
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MOLD 

NIEHS 
National 

Institute for 
Environmental 

Health 
Sciences 

www.niehs.nih.gov/ 
airborne/prevent/ 

mold.html 

Information on mold spores, 
both indoor and outdoor, in 
relation to allergy and 
asthma prevention. 

General 
Information: 
919-541-3445 

NIEHS 
PO Box 12233 

Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 

NIH  
National 

Institutes of 
Health 

www.niaid.nih.gov/ 
publications/ 

allergens/ 
airborne_allergens. 

pdf 

General information from 
the National Institute of 
Allergy and Infectious 
Diseases on airborne 
allergens, including mold. 

Office of 
Communications 

and Public Liaison:
301-496-5717 

NIAID Office of Communications and 
Public Liaison  

6610 Rockledge Drive, MSC 6612 
Bethesda, MD 20892 

NLM 
National Library 

of Medicine 
www.nlm.nih.gov/ 

medlineplus/ 
molds.html 

Medline Plus health 
information, a service of the 
National Library of Medicine 
and the National Institutes of 
Health, provides this 
resource page on molds. 
The web page includes 
comprehensive links to fact 
sheets, educationa
brochures and other 
resources covering general 
information, 
prevention/screening, 
specific conditions/aspects 
and organizations dealing 
with issues related to mold. 

l 
(1-888-346-3656) 

General 
Information: 

1-888-FIND-NLM 

 
custserv@ 
nlm.nih.gov 

 

U.S. National Library of Medicine 
8600 Rockville Pike 

Bethesda, MD  20894 

OSHA 
Occupational 
Safety and 

Health 
Administration 

www.osha.gov/SLTC/
molds/index.html 

OSHA resource page on 
molds and fungi.  Includes 
information on recognition, 
evaluation, control and 
compliance. Focus is on 
mold in the workplace.  Also 
includes links to other 
resources. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-321-OSHA 
(1-800-321-6742) 

OSHA 
200 Constitution Ave., NW 

Washington, DC  20210 
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MOLD 

ACOEM 
American 
College of 

Occupational 
and 

Environmental 
Medicine 

www.acoem.org/guid
elines.aspx?id=850 

ACOEM evidence-based 
statement on molds in the 
indoor environment.  This 
document discusses current 
scientific knowledge about 
fungal-related illnesses and 
their possible relationship to 
indoor environments.  

General 
Information: 
847-818-1800 

ACOEM 
25 Northwest Point Blvd. 

Suite 700 
Elk Grove Village, Illinois, 60007 

AIHA 
American 
Industrial 
Hygiene 

Association 

www.immunesupport.
com/library/          

showarticle.cfm/id/36
32 

Consumer brochure, "The 
Facts About Mold," from the 
American Industrial Hygiene 
Association. 

General 
Information: 
703-849-8888  

AIHA 
2700 Prosperity Ave. 

Suite 250  
Fairfax, VA  22031  

MDH 
Minnesota 

Department of 
Health 

www.health.state.mn.
us/divs/eh/indoorair/

mold/ 

Information from 
Minnesota's state health 
agency on mold:  health 
effects, home investigation, 
mold removal and cleanup. 

General 
Information: 
651-201-5000 

Minnesota Department of Health 
PO Box 64975 

St Paul, MN  55164 

MEHA 
Michigan 

Environmental 
Health 

Association 

www.nwhealth.org/pu
bs/Black%20Mold.pdf 

MEHA fact sheet on black 
mold (stachybotrys). 

General 
Information: 
517-485-9033 

MEHA 
PO Box 13276 

Lansing, MI  48901 
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PESTICIDES 

Pesticides 

www.michigan.gov/ 
documents/Pesticide

ProgBro_51804_7.pdf 

Brochure about the 
Michigan Occupational 
Pesticide Illness and Injury 
Surveillance Project. MDCH 
tracks incidents of work-
related pesticide illness and 
injury.  The brochure 
includes information about 
where and how information 
is reported. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-MI-TOXIC 
(1-800-648-6942) 

MDCH 
Michigan 

Department of 
Community 

Health 

www.michigan.gov/ 
westnilevirus 

Information from the state of 
Michigan about mosquito 
control and pesticide use to 
prevent the spread of West 
Nile Virus (click on 
"Mosquito Control" on the 
left-hand side menu).  
Includes information about 
various types of pesticides 
used for mosquito control, 
links to possible human 
health effects and regulatory 
requirements. 

West Nile Virus 
Hotline: 

888-668-0869 
(recorded 

information only) 

MDCH 
Division of Environmental and 

Occupational Epidemiology 
PO Box 30195 

Lansing, MI  48909 

DEQ 
Michigan 

Department of 
Environmental 

Quality 

www.michigan.gov/  
deq/0,1607,7-135-

3313_24554-68318--
,00.html 

DEQ regulates the use of all 
pesticides applied to 
Michigan's surface waters.  
Information on regulations 
and how to apply for project 
approval.  

General 
Information: 

1-800-662-9278 

DEQ 
525 W. Allegan St. 

PO Box 30473 
Lansing, MI  48909 
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PESTICIDES 

www.michigan.gov/ 
mda/0,1607,7-125-
1572_2875-8324--

,00.html 

Information on MDA's 
Pesticide and Plant Pest 
Management Division 
(PPPMD), responsible for 
the implementation of 
programs and enforcement 
of laws concerning 
agricultural products, export 
commodities, pesticide sale 
and use, pest management 
and groundwater protection. 

www.michigan.gov/ 
mda/0,1607,7-125-

1569_16988---
,00.html 

Information on the licensing 
and registration for pesticide 
application businesses, 
credentials for certified 
technicians and current laws 
and regulations for pesticide 
application.  

www.michigan.gov/ 
mda/0,1607,7-125-
1566_2405_4858-

7802--,00.html 

Consumer information on 
how to safely handle 
household pesticides. 

MDA 
Michigan 

Department of 
Agriculture 

www.michigan.gov/ 
mda/0,1607,7-125-
1566_2405_2447---

,00.html 

MDA maintains a pesticide 
notification registry for 
Michigan:  a database of 
people who, due to a 
medical condition, are 
required by law to be 
notified before pesticide 
application.  The web page 
includes requirements on 
how to register for the 
notification registry and how 
to look up participants by 
county. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-292-3939 

MDA 
PO Box 30017 

Lansing, MI  48909 
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PESTICIDES 

 
www.michigan.gov/ 
mda/0,1607,7-125-
1568_2383_2406-

11759--,00.html 

Clean Sweep is a program 
geared to provide proper 
disposal for waste pesticides 
and mercury. This program 
is open to all non-retail 
businesses and residents in 
Michigan. 

  

www.epa.gov/ 
ebtpages/pesticides.h

tml 

Links to all EPA pesticide-
related pages and 
subtopics, including 
pesticide application, 
monitoring and health 
effects. 

www.epa.gov/ 
pesticides/ 

EPA pesticides program 
home page includes links to 
information about pesticides, 
health and safety, 
environmental effects, 
compliance, enforcement 
and educational materials 
for kids. 

EPA  
U.S. 

Environmental 
Protection 

Agency 

www.epa.gov/ 
pesticides/regulating/r
egistering/index.htm 

A pesticide cannot be legally 
used if it has not been 
registered with EPA's Office 
of Pesticide Programs.  The 
web page includes 
information for registrants 
and links to state registration 
information. 

Information 
Technology and 

Resources 
Management 

Division, 
Director’s Office: 

703-305-5440 
 

EPA Region 5: 
1-800-621-8431 

EPA 
Office of Pesticide Programs (7502P) 

Ariel Rios Building 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 

Washington, DC  20460 
 
 
 

US EPA Region 5 
77 W. Jackson Blvd. 

Chicago, IL 60604 
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PESTICIDES 

www.epa.gov/oppfea
d1/Publications/     

Cit_Guide/citguide.  
pdf 

A comprehensive consumer 
brochure, the "Citizen's 
Guide to Pest Control and 
Pesticide Safety" includes 
sections on pest 
management, preventing 
pests, non-chemical pest 
management, how to 
choose, use and dispose of 
a chemical pesticide, how to 
reduce exposure, how to 
deal with a pesticide 
emergency, and choosing a 
pest control company. 

www.epa.gov/ 
oppfead1/pmreg/ 

The Pesticide Management 
Resource Guide is an EPA 
resource designed to help 
pesticide regulators find the 
appropriate resources to 
make informed pesticide-
management decisions. The 
PMRG is a guide to 
pesticide-related resources, 
both from the EPA and other 
sources and in various 
formats, searchable by 
subject, title or source. 

 

www.epa.gov/ 
oppfead1/safety/healt
hcare/handbook/hand

book.htm 

The EPA document, 
"Recognition and 
Management of Pesticide 
Poisonings" covers about 
1500 pesticide products and 
the toxicology, signs and 
symptoms of poisoning and 
treatment for each. 
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PESTICIDES 

www.epa.gov/opppm
sd1/PPISdata/ 

EPA's Pesticide Product 
Information System (PPIS). 
Look here for information 
about specific products; 
search all federally 
registered pesticide 
products by active 
ingredient, product name or 
company name.  

 

www.epa.gov/pesticid
es/health/worker.htm 

Information on the EPA's 
Worker Protection Standard, 
regulations designed to 
protect agricultural workers 
and pesticide handlers who 
may be exposed to 
pesticides in their work.  The 
Worker Protection Standard 
mandates pesticide safety 
training, use of personal 
protective equipment and 
other safety measures.  

  

NASD 
National Ag 

Safety 
Database 

www.cdc.gov/nasd/m
enu/topic/chemicals. 

html 

Information on pesticides 
and agricultural safety from 
the CDC's National 
AgSafety Database. 
Includes information on 
environmental concerns, 
occupational health hazards, 
labeling information and 
laws regulating pesticide 
application. 

CDC General 
Information: 

1-800-311-3435 

CDC 
1600 Clifton Rd. 

Atlanta, GA  30333 
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PESTICIDES 

NIOSH 
National 

Institute for 
Occupational 
Safety and 

Health 

www.cdc.gov/niosh/  
topics/pesticides/ 

NIOSH's Pesticide Illness 
and Injury Surveillance 
page, including information 
about the SENSOR-
pesticides program (Sentinel 
Event Notification System 
for Occupational Risk), 
state-based programs, links 
to pesticide-related articles 
and additional resources. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-35-NIOSH 
(1-800-356-4674) 

NIOSH, Office of the Director 
200 Independence Ave., SW 

Room 715H 
Washington, DC  20201 

NPIC 
National 
Pesticide 

Information 
Center 

http://www.npic.orst. 
edu/ 

A joint project of the EPA 
and Oregon State 
University, callers may use 
the 800 number to obtain a 
variety of objective, science-
based information on 
pesticides.  The web site 
also includes information on 
manufacturers, technical 
information, regulations and 
poison emergency contacts.  

General 
Information: 

1-800-858-7378 

NPIC  
Oregon State University 

333 Weniger 
Corvallis, OR  97331 

EXTOXNET 
Extension 
Toxicology 
Network 

http://ace.orst.edu/   
info/extoxnet/ 

The Extension Toxicology 
Network search function 
allows access to pesticide 
information profiles, 
toxicology and 
environmental chemistry 
information, fact sheets and 
technical information on 
pesticide toxicology.  
EXTOXNET is a cooperative 
effort between several 
universities, Michigan State 
University among them. 
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PESTICIDES 

www.pested.msu.edu 

MSU's Pesticide Education 
Program provides 
educational materials and 
resources to extension staff, 
safety professionals, 
researchers and pesticide 
applicators. The program 
develops study manuals for 
pesticide applicator 
certification as well as 
educational materials for the 
public on pesticides and 
integrated pest 
management.  

General 
Information: 
517-353-5147 

B18 Food Safety &  
Toxicology Bldg. 

Michigan State University 
East Lansing, MI  48824 

MSU 
Michigan State 

University 

www.oem.msu.edu/ 

MSU's occupational and 
environmental medicine 
division compiles Michigan 
occupational health data. 
Click on "Disease Report 
Form" to report a case of 
work-related pesticide 
illness or injury online.  

General 
Information: 
517-353-1846 

 
To Submit a 

Report: 
1-800-446-7805 

MSU Occupational and Environmental 
Medicine 

117 W. Fee Hall 
East Lansing, MI  48824 

NEETF 
The National 

Environmental 
Education and 

Training 
Foundation 

www.neetf.org/health/
pesticides/ 

NEETF's National Strategies 
for Healthcare Providers 
Initiative works in 
partnership with several 
federal agencies to better 
educate and train healthcare 
providers about how to 
recognize, diagnose and 
manage pesticide-related 
health conditions. 
Information on the web site 
includes frequently asked 
questions, an 
implementation plan, fact 
sheets and a pesticides 
resources library. 

General 
Information: 
202-833-2933 

NEETF 
4301 Connecticut Ave. 

Suite 160 
Washington, DC  20008 
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PESTICIDES 

PANNA 
Pesticide 

Action Network 
North America 

www.panna.org 

PANNA is part of an 
international organization of 
citizens', health, agriculture 
and environmental action 
groups who work to replace 
pesticide use with 
alternative pest 
management systems. The 
web site offers articles, 
reports and links to other 
pesticide resources. 

General 
Information: 
415-981-1771  

Pesticide Action Network North America 
49 Powell St. 

Suite 500 
San Francisco, CA  94102 
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RADIATION & EMF 

Radiation and EMF  
(Electric and Magnetic Fields) 

www.michigan.gov/ 
rss 

Information from the 
Radiation Safety Section of 
the Bureau of Health 
Systems:  consumer 
information on tanning 
booths, mammography and 
x-rays; facility information 
and related links.  

General 
Information: 
517-241-2632 

MDCH 
Bureau of Health Systems 

PO Box 30664 
Lansing, MI  48909 

MDCH 
Michigan 

Department of 
Community 

Health 
www.michigan.gov/ 

ophp 

MDCH's Office of Public 
Health Preparedness 
(OPHP); click on "Public 
Information", then 
"Radiological Emergencies" 
to access information on 
radiological health effects, 
the state's emergency 
response to nuclear 
terrorism, and more. 

General 
Information: 
517-335-8150 

MDCH - OPHP 
PO Box 30195 

Lansing, MI  48909 

DEQ 
Michigan 

Department of 
Environmental 

Quality 

www.michigan.gov/  
deq 

Information on DEQ's 
Radiological Protection 
Programs (click on "Waste", 
then "Radiological 
Protection"); addresses 
radioactive material and 
standards, radiation 
monitoring and reporting, 
and nuclear facilities.   

General 
Information: 

1-800-662-9278 
 

Radioactive 
Material and 

Medical 
Waste Unit: 

517-335-2690 

DEQ 
525 W. Allegan St.  

PO Box 30473 
Lansing, MI  48909 
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RADIATION & EMF 

www.michigan.gov/ 
mioshastandards 

CIS occupational health 
standards for ionizing and 
non-ionizing radiation.  Click 
on "General Industry"; scroll 
down to Health Standards, 
parts 381 and 382 for 
ionizing and non-ionizing 
radiation. 

DLEG 
Michigan 

Department of 
Labor & 

Economic 
Growth www.michigan.gov/do

cuments/CIS_WSH_p
art_30_47150_7.pdf 

Occupational health 
standards for the 
telecommunications 
industry; for 
telecommunications 
construction safety 
standards, go to 
www.michigan.gov/mioshast
andards and click on 
"Construction".  

General 
Information: 
517-322-1814 

DLEG 
MI Occupational Safety and Health 

Administration (MIOSHA) 
P. O. Box 30643  

Lansing, MI  48909 

www.nrc.gov 

The NRC is an independent 
agency whose mission is to 
protect the public health and 
safety from the effects of 
radiation generated by the 
nuclear industry. NRC  
oversees and regulates the 
nuclear industry - enforcing 
and formulating policy, 
educating the public and 
protecting national security. 

NRC  
U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory 

Commission 

www.nrc.gov/what-
we-do/radiation.html 

Information from NRC on 
radiation protection - general 
information about radiation, 
its sources, health effects, 
how it is regulated and 
information for radiation 
workers. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-368-5642 
 

To report an 
emergency:  

301-816-5100 
(NRC 24-Hour 
Headquarters 

Operations Center) 
 

For non-
emergencies:  

1-800-695-7403 
(NRC's Safety 

Hotline) 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Public Affairs (OPA) 

Washington, DC  20555 
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RADIATION & EMF 

ATSDR www.atsdr.cdc.gov/ 
tfacts149.html 

ATSDR fact sheet on 
ionizing radiation addresses 
exposure, health effects of 
radiation. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-CDC-INFO 
(1-800-232-4636) 

 

ATSDR 
1825 Century Blvd. 
Atlanta, GA 30345 

CDC 
Centers for 

Disease 
Control and 
Prevention 

www.bt.cdc.gov/ 
radiation/ 

CDC radiation emergency 
page: includes information 
for the public (health effects, 
fact sheets), first responders 
and clinicians. 

 
General 

Information: 
1-800-CDC-INFO 
(1-800-232-4636) 

CDC 
1600 Clifton Rd. 

Atlanta, GA  30333 

www.epa.gov/oar/ 

EPA's Office of Air and 
Radiation (OAR), develops 
national programs, technical 
policies and regulations for 
controlling air pollution and 
radiation exposure. 

EPA  
U.S. 

Environmental 
Protection 

Agency www.epa.gov/ 
radiation/ 

EPA index page on 
radiation, linking to various 
radiation topics and other 
sources of information, 
including fact sheets, 
regulations and radiation-
related programs. 

General 
Information: 
202-272-0167 

EPA 
Office of Air and Radiation 

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW  
Washington, DC 20460  

FCC  
Federal 

Communications 
Commission 

www.fcc.gov/oet/     
rfsafety/ 

FCC site on radio frequency 
safety - includes safety 
bulletins, info on cellular 
telephone specific 
absorption rate, fact sheets, 
guides and frequently asked 
questions. 

General 
Information: 

1-888-CALL-FCC 
(1-888-225-5322) 

FCC 
445 12th St. SW 

Washington, DC  20554 
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RADIATION & EMF 

www.fda.gov/cdrh/   
radhealth/ 

Electronic Product Radiation 
Control - general 
information, laws and 
regulations, 
product/program areas and 
additional resources. 

www.fda.gov/        
cellphones/ 

Joint FDA-FCC website with 
consumer information on 
wireless phones; includes 
information on wireless 
phones, base stations, 
radiofrequency energy, 
safety standards and 
additional resources.  

FDA  
U.S. Food and 

Drug 
Administration 

www.fda.gov/cdrh/rad
health/eprc_overview.

html 

Overview of electronic 
product radiation control 
laws and regulations. 

General 
Information: 

1-888-INFO-FDA 
(1-888-463-6332) 

FDA 
5600 Fishers Lane 

Rockville, MD  20857 

www.niehs.nih.gov/ 
emfrapid/home.htm 

NIEHS' EMF RAPID 
(Electric and Magnetic 
Fields Research and Public 
Information Dissemination 
Program) home page - joint 
program by NIEHS and Dept 
of Energy (DOE) to conduct 
research and evaluate the 
health effects of electric and 
magnetic fields. 

NIEHS 
National 

Institute for 
Environmental 

Health 
Sciences 

www.niehs.nih.gov/e
mfrapid/booklet/home

.htm 

EMF questions and 
answers; addresses basic 
information, health effects, 
potential sources for EMF in 
a typical home or workplace 
and research findings. 

General 
Information: 
919-541-3345 

NIEHS 
PO Box 12233 

Research Triangle Park, NC  27709 
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RADIATION & EMF 

 

www.nih.gov/health/ 
chip/od/radiation/ 

NIH fact sheet on ionizing 
radiation. 

NIH  
National 

Institutes of 
Health health.nih.gov/result.a

sp?disease_id=229 

NIH index page on 
electromagnetic fields - links 
to information on cell 
phones and brain tumors, 
effect of power line proximity 
and other topics. 

General 
Information: 
301-496-4000 

National Institutes of Health (NIH) 
9000 Rockville Pike 

Bethesda, MD  20892 

www.cdc.gov/niosh/ 
topics/emf/ 

NIOSH topic page on 
electric and magnetic fields: 
fact sheets and information 
on cellular phones, radio 
frequencies, extremely low 
frequency (ELF) EMFs, 
static magnetic fields, EMFs 
in the workplace, video 
display terminals, risk 
assessment management 
and more. 

NIOSH 
National 

Institute for 
Occupational 
Safety and 

Health 
www.cdc.gov/niosh/ 

2001-
133.html#contents 

Information on NIOSH 
Occupational Energy 
Research Program includes 
research goals and results 
for specific project locations. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-35-NIOSH 
(1-800-356-4674) 

NIOSH 
200 Independence Ave., SW 

Washington, DC  20201 

OSHA 
Occupational 
Safety and 

Health 
Administration 

www.osha-
slc.gov/SLTC/radiofre

quencyradiation/ 

OSHA topic page on 
radiofrequency/microwave 
radiation:  addresses 
recognition, evaluation, 
control, compliance and 
other issues. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-321-OSHA 
(1-800-321-6742) 

U.S. Department of Labor 
OSHA 

200 Constitution Ave., NW 
Washington, DC 20210 
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RADIATION & EMF 

IAEA 
International 

Atomic Energy 
Agency 

www.iaea.org/ 
Publications/Booklets/

RadPeopleEnv/ 
index.html 

Information on "Radiation, 
People and the 
Environment" from IAEA, a 
group originally set up as 
the world's "Atoms for 
Peace" organization in 1957 
within the United Nations.  
Addresses sources, effects, 
medical uses, occupational 
exposures, environmental 
pollution and other topics 
regarding ionizing radiation. 

General 
Information: 
(+431) 2600-0 

IAEA 
PO Box 100 

Wagramer Strasse 5 
A-1400 Vienna 

Austria  

www.who.int/ 
peh-emf/en/ 

WHO International EMF 
Project - health effects of 
electromagnetic radiation, 
research information and 
information on development 
of international standards 
regarding EMF. WHO  

World Health 
Organization 

www.who.int/peh-
emf/publications/en/ 

EMF publications and 
resources from WHO.  
Includes fact sheets, 
research reports, press 
releases and journal articles. 

General 
Information: 

 
emfproject@ 

who.int 

International EMF Project, 
U.S.A. Contact: 

 
NIOSH 

Mailstop R-2  
4676 Columbia Parkway  

Cincinnati, OH 45226 
 

(513) 841-4143 
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RADON 

Radon 
DEQ 

Michigan 
Department of 
Environmental 

Quality 

www.michigan.gov/ 
deq/0,1607,7-135-

3310_4104_4196---
,00.html 

Information on DEQ's indoor 
radon program.  Includes 
information on radon testing 
resources, the potential for 
radon in Michigan, radon 
and real estate transactions 
and frequently asked 
questions about radon.  

DEQ Indoor 
Radon Program:

1-800-RADON 
GAS 

(1-800-723-6642) 

DEQ 
525 W Allegan St  

PO Box 30473  
Lansing, MI  48909 

ATSDR 
Agency for 

Toxic 
Substances 
and Disease 

Registry 

www.atsdr.cdc.gov/ 
tfacts145.html 

ATSDR's fact sheet on 
radon answers frequently 
asked questions about 
radon. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-CDC-INFO 
(1-800-232-4636) 

ATSDR, Division of Toxicology 
1825 Century Blvd. 
Atlanta, GA  30345 

www.epa.gov/radon 

EPA web page on indoor air 
quality and radon includes 
links to information on radon 
health risks, frequently 
asked questions, radon 
myths and facts, educational 
materials, radon and real 
estate, and other radon 
information links. 

www.epa.gov/iaq/ 
radon/pubs/ 

consguid.html 

EPA publication, 
"Consumer's Guide to 
Radon Reduction". 

EPA  
U.S. 

Environmental 
Protection 

Agency 

www.epa.gov/iaq/ 
radon/pubs/ 

A guide to all EPA radon-
related publications. 

National Radon 
Hotline: 
1-800- 

SOS-RADON  
(1-800-767-7236) 

 
EPA Region 5: 
312-353-2000 

U.S. EPA/Office of Radiation and Indoor Air 
Indoor Environments Division 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave, NW 

Mail Code 6609J 
Washington, DC  20460 

 
EPA Region 5 

77 West Jackson Blvd. 
Chicago, IL  60604 
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RADON 

 www.epa.gov/iaq/ 
radon/radonqa1.html 

Frequently asked questions 
about radon. 

  

NCI  
National 

Cancer Institute 
http://cis.nci.nih.gov/ 

fact/3_52.htm 

Information about radon and 
cancer from the National 
Cancer Institute. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-4-CANCER
(1-800-422-6237) 

NCI Public Inquiries Office  
6116 Executive Blvd. 

Room 3036A 
Bethesda, MD  20892 

NSC 
National Safety 

Council 
www.nsc.org/ehc/   

radon.htm 

The NSC's information page 
on radon leads to several 
fact sheets, activity reports 
and educational materials 
on radon, including activities 
for kids and test kit coupons. 

General 
Information: 
630-285-1121 

National Safety Council 
1121 Spring Lake Dr. 

Itasca, IL  60143 

USGS  
U.S. Geological 

Survey 
http://energy.cr.usgs.

gov/radon/ 
radonhome.html 

Archived information from 
the U.S. Geological Survey 
on the occurrence of radon 
in our earth, air and water.  
Includes links to fact sheets, 
maps and publications.  

General 
Information: 

1-888-ASK-USGS
(1-888-275-8747) 

USGS National Center 
12201 Sunrise Valley Dr. 

Reston, VA  20192 

General 
Information: 

1-800-LUNG-USA
(1-800-586-4872) 

ALA National Office 
61 Broadway, 6th Floor 
New York, NY  10006 

ALA 
American Lung 

Association 
www.lungusa.org/site/
pp.asp?c=dvLUK9O0

E&b=35420 

Radon fact sheet from the 
ALA.  Topics addressed 
include how radon gets 
indoors, health risks and 
how to reduce radon levels 
in the home. 

Michigan: 
248-784-2000 

 
1-800-543-5864 

ALA of Michigan 
25900 Greenfield, Suite 401 

Oak Park, MI  48237 
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RADON 

NEHA 
National 

Environmental 
Health 

Association 
http://radongas.org/ 

NEHA's National Radon 
Proficiency Program 
(NRPP), a certification 
program for radon 
professionals. NRPP's 
website lists certified radon 
professionals by state. DEQ 
suggests having a tester 
who is certified by NEHA or 
the NRSB (see below). 

General 
Information: 

1-800-269-4174 
 

828-890-4117 

NEHA-NRPP  
Administrative Office 

PO Box 2109 
Fletcher, NC  28732 

NRSB  
The National 
Radon Safety 

Board 
www.nrsb.org/ 

NRSB offers certification 
programs for radon 
professionals. Search the 
website for listings of local 
professionals.  DEQ 
suggests having a tester 
who is certified by the NSRB 
or NEHA (see above). 

General 
Information: 
866-329-3474 

The National Radon  
Safety Board 
14 Hayes St. 

Elmsford, NY  10523 
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WATER POLLUTION 

Water Pollution 

MDCH 
Michigan 

Department of 
Community 

Health 

www.michigan.gov/ 
mdch-toxics 

MDCH issues a yearly fish 
advisory, containing 
information about potential 
toxins and hazardous effects 
of sport fish consumption in 
Michigan. The advisory lists 
specific types of fish and the 
potential for certain toxins to 
be found in those fish from 
particular bodies of water.  

General 
Information: 

1-800-MI-TOXIC 
(1-800-648-6942) 

MDCH 
201 Townsend St., 4th Floor 

PO Box 30195 
Lansing, MI 48909 

DEQ 
Michigan 

Department of 
Environmental 

Quality 

www.michigan.gov/ 
deq 

DEQ's Water Programs 
establish water quality 
standards, assess water 
quality (including drinking 
water), provide regulatory 
oversight for all public water 
supplies, and issue permits 
to regulate the discharge of 
industrial and municipal 
wastewaters. DEQ also 
monitors state water 
resources for water quality, 
the quantity and quality of 
aquatic habitat, the health of 
aquatic communities, and 
compliance with state laws. 

General 
Information: 

1-800-662-9278 
 

Pollution 
Emergencies: 

1-800-292-4706 
(in MI) 

517-373-7660 
(outside MI) 

DEQ 
525 W Allegan St. 

PO Box 30473 
Lansing, MI  48909 
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WATER POLLUTION 

www.michigan.gov/ 
deq/0,1607,7-135-

3313_3675_3690---
,00.html 

Within the "Drinking Water" 
section, click on 
"Contamination 
Investigation": DEQ assists 
local health departments in 
investigating cases of known 
or suspected environmental 
contamination. 

www.michigan.gov/ 
deq/0,1607,7-135-

3313_3675_3691---
,00.html 

Within the "Drinking Water" 
section, the "Community 
Water Supply" link leads to 
water quality standards, 
including the Michigan Safe 
Water Act. 

www.michigan.gov/ 
deq/0,1607,7-135-
3313_3675_3690-

76500--,00.html 

Water quality maps for 
Michigan, by county. 

www.michigan.gov/ 
deq/0,1607,7-135-

3313_3686---,00.html 

DEQ's Water Quality 
Monitoring programs keep 
watch over Michigan beach 
waters, inland lakes, surface 
waters, non-point sources 
and public swimming pools. 

www.michigan.gov/ 
deq/0,1607,7-135-

3313_24554-68318--
,00.html 

DEQ regulates the use of all 
pesticides applied to 
Michigan's surface waters.  
Information on regulations 
and how to apply for project 
approval. 

 

www.michigan.gov/ 
documents/arsenicbr

och_41426_7.pdf 

DEQ/MDCH brochure on 
arsenic in well water.  
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WATER POLLUTION 

DNR 
Michigan 

Department of 
Natural 

Resources 

www.michigan.gov/  
dnr/0,1607,7-153-

30301_31154_31261-
--,00.html 

DNR guidelines for water 
quality management on 
forest land.  Manual 
describes a set of voluntary 
Forestry Best Management 
Practices (BMPs) that helps 
protect water resources; 
includes guidelines on 
pesticides and water 
contamination. 

Contact 
Information for 

Regional Service 
Centers at: 

www.michigan. 
gov/dnr 

 
Click on "Contact 

DNR" 

Executive Office, DNR 
Mason Building 

Sixth Floor 
PO Box 30028 

Lansing, MI  48909 

www.michigan.gov/ 
mda/0,1607,7-125-
1572_2875-8324--

,00.html 

MDA's Pesticide and Plant 
Pest Management Division 
(PPPMD) is responsible for 
the implementation of 
programs and enforcement 
of laws concerning pest 
management and 
groundwater protection. MDA 

Michigan 
Department of 

Agriculture 
www.michigan.gov/ 
mda/0,1607,7-125-
1567_1599_1608-

11580--,00.html 

Information about MDA's 
Michigan Groundwater 
Stewardship Program 
(MGSP), whose goal is to 
protect groundwater 
resources through voluntary, 
locally Drn initiatives, 
including Michigan Clean 
Sweep and the Pesticide 
Container Recycling 
Program.  

General 
Information: 

1-800-292-3939 

MDA 
PO Box 30017 

Lansing, MI  48909 
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WATER POLLUTION 

www.epa.gov/ 
safewater 

EPA's Office of Ground 
Water and Drinking Water 
works to ensure safe 
drinking water and to protect 
groundwater. Links to 
information on public and 
local drinking water 
systems, quality, standards, 
rules and enforcement. Also 
includes source water 
protection and underground 
injection control. 

www.epa.gov/ 
safewater/dwinfo/ 

index.html 

Find specific information on 
local drinking water around 
the country. 

www.epa.gov/water  
science/standards/  

laws.htm 

Link to water quality laws, 
standards and regulations 
(including the entire Clean 
Water Act). 

www.epa.gov/       
waterscience/        

pollcontrol/ 

EPA information on 
industrial water pollution 
controls. 

www.epa.gov/ 
safewater/regs.html 

Regulations and guidance 
for ground and drinking 
water; includes links to 
current and proposed rules 
and guidance on new rules 
(such as arsenic or lead and 
copper rules). 

EPA  
U.S. 

Environmental 
Protection 

Agency 

www.epa.gov/       
safewater/dwh/index.

html 

Basic drinking water and 
health information for 
consumers. 

Safe Drinking 
Water Hotline: 
1-800-426-4791 

 
 

General 
Information: 
202-272-0167 

 
 

EPA Region 5: 
1-800-621-8431 
312-353-2000 

U.S. EPA 
Office of Water (4101M) 

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 
Washington, DC  20460 

 
 

EPA Region 5 
77 W. Jackson Blvd. 
Chicago, IL  60604 
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WATER POLLUTION 

www.epa.gov/       
waterscience/criteria/

drinking/ 

EPA information on drinking 
water and health advisories; 
links to summary tables of 
drinking water standards in 
the form of non-enforceable 
concentrations of drinking 
water contaminants, 
Maximum Contaminant 
Level Goals (MCLGs), or 
enforceable Maximum 
Contaminant Levels (MCLs, 
the maximum permissible 
level of a contaminant in 
water delivered to users of a 
public water system). 

 

www.epa.gov/       
waterscience/      

beaches/ 

Information on water quality 
and the effects of pollution 
on recreational beaches.  
Click on "Find Your Beach" 
to get health advisory 
information on specific 
beaches around the country. 

  

CDC 
www.cdc.gov/ncidod/
diseases/water/index.

htm 

NCID (National Center for 
Infectious Diseases) 
information on diseases 
related to water: includes 
guidelines on avoiding 
disease spread by 
contaminated drinking 
water, lakes, pools and 
other recreation areas. 

CDC Public 
Inquiries: 

404-639-3534 
 

1-800-311-3435 

Office of Health Communication 
National Center for Infectious Diseases 

Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 

Mailstop C-14 
1600 Clifton Rd. 

Atlanta, GA  30333 
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WATER POLLUTION 

www.cdc.gov/ncidod/
dpd/healthywater/ 

index.htm 

Information on drinking 
water from the Division of 
Parasitic Diseases. Fact 
sheets, publications and 
information for the public, 
health professionals and 
special populations (well 
owners, travelers, 
immunocompromised 
persons). 

www.cdc.gov/hiv/ 
pubs/brochure/food 

.htm 

CDC publication, "Safe Food 
and Water:  A Guide for 
People with HIV Infection". 

 

www.cdc.gov/nceh/ 
ehhe/water/drinking   

water.htm 

National Center for 
Environmental Health 
(NCEH) information 
discussing chemical 
contaminants in drinking 
water and public health 
effects. 

  

AgNIC 
(Agricultural 
Networked 
Information 

Center) 

www.nal.usda.gov/  
wqic/ 

A comprehensive web-based 
library of information related to 
all aspects of water quality 
and agriculture from the 
National Agricultural Library 
(NAL, part of the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture), in 
conjunction with the University 
of Nebraska-Lincoln. 

NAL Service 
Desk Librarian: 
301-504-5755 

National Agricultural Library 
10301 Baltimore Ave. 
Beltsville, MD  20705 

Clean 
Water 

Network 
www.cwn.org/ 

An alliance of over 1000 
national and local 
environmental groups, all 
supportive of efforts to 
strengthen the Clean Water 
Act by preventing pollution, 
protecting ecosystems and 
enforcing the law. 

General 
Information: 
202-289-2421 

Clean Water Network 
1200 New York Ave., NW 

Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20005 
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WATER POLLUTION 

EWG 
Environmental 
Working Group 

www.ewg.org 

EWG is a not-for-profit 
environmental research 
organization that works to 
improve public health and 
protect the environment by 
reducing pollution in air, 
water and food.  EWG 
conducts studies in these 
areas, including a recent 
study of contaminants in 
drinking water.  

General 
Information: 
202-667-6982 

Environmental Working Group  
1436 U St. NW 

Suite 100  
Washington, DC 20009 

MEC 
Michigan 

Environmental 
Council 

www.mecprotects. 
org 

A coalition of over 60 
environmental and public 
health organizations 
dedicated to environmental 
conservation in Michigan.  
One of MEC's main goals is 
the preservation of the 
state's water resources. 

General 
Information: 
517-487-9539 

Michigan  
Environmental Council 
119 Pere Marquette Dr. 

Suite 2A 
Lansing, MI  48912 

MSU 
Michigan State 

University 
www.msue.msu.edu 

MSU agricultural extension 
service offers educational 
programs in a variety of 
areas, including waste and 
pest management, both 
areas in which groundwater 
contamination is an issue. 

General 
Information: 
517-355-2308  

MSU Extension  
Agriculture Hall 

Room 108 
Michigan State University 
East Lansing, MI  48824 
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WATER POLLUTION 

 

www.iwr.msu.edu 

The Institute of Water 
Research at Michigan State 
University (MSU) is 
responsible for coordinating 
research and educational 
programs on surface water 
and groundwater quality and 
quantity. Includes 
educational and outreach 
program information, water 
quality research projects 
(including pesticides and 
non-point source pollution), 
publications and other 
resources. 

General 
Information: 
517-353-3742  

Institute of Water Research  
Michigan State University  
101A Manly Miles Building  

1405 S. Harrison Rd.  
East Lansing, MI  48823 

NRDC 
Natural 

Resources 
Defense 
Council 

www.nrdc.org 

NRDC is a national 
environmental action 
organization.  Click on 
"Clean Water and Oceans" 
to find out about NRDC's 
programs focusing on 
drinking water, water 
pollution, oceans and water 
conservation and 
restoration. 

General 
Information: 
212-727-2700 

Natural Resources Defense Council 
40 W. 20th St.  

New York, NY  10011 

Sierra 
Club, 

Mackinac 
Chapter 

www.michigan. 
sierraclub.org 

The Michigan chapter of the 
Sierra Club, a grassroots 
environmental organization.  
Click on "Michigan Issues" 
and then "Clean Water" for 
water-related issues. 

General 
Information: 
517-484-2372 

Mackinac Chapter 
109 E. Grand River 
Lansing, MI  48906 
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